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Vivek Singh <viveksingh200@gmail.com>

Eligibility for promotion to ABM(S) for Development Officers
co_fp <co_fp@licindia.com> Thu, May 10, 2018 at 5:22 PM
To: Vivek Singh <viveksingh200@gmail.com>

 

 

From: co_fp 

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 12:49 PM

To: NCZ Secretary Marketing

Subject: RE: Eligibility for promotion to ABM(S) for Development
Officers

 

Sir,

 

With reference to the trailing
mail , kindly proceed on the lines of the provisions of the Promotion Rules for
the Promotion of the Development
Officer as ABM(S) in the cadre of AAO for the
year 2017-18 considering the prescribed cost ratio.

 

CO/Mktg/FP

From: NCZ Secretary
Marketing 

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 1:34 PM
To: co_marketing; co_fp

Cc: ncz_marketing; ncz_marketingfp

Subject: Eligibility for promotion to ABM(S) for Development Officers

Importance: High
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Secretary(Mktg.)
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"The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended for 
exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please notify the sender at LIC OF INDIA or co_mailadmin@licindia.com immediately and 

destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. The views expressed in this E-mail message / 
Attachments, are those of the individual sender."

mailto:co_mailadmin@licindia.com

